Department of Purchasing & Contract Compliance

Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Interim Director

Fulton County, GA

September 20, 2013
Re: 13ITB73281C-MT — Cost Allocation Plan
Dear Bidders:

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 3, hereby made a part of the above
referenced 13ITB73281C-MT — Cost Allocation Plans.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the Bid referenced above
remain unchanged and in full force and effect.
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Department of Purchasing & Contract Compliance

Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Interim Director
Fulton County, GA

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original RFP
documents as noted below:

1. Can you provide an electronic copy of the most recently prepared cost allocation plan(s)?
Response: No - File to large. However, FY2010 Hardcopy available for review only in the
Finance Department.

2. Was the scope of services for the recently completed contract to prepare cost allocation
plans similar to this RFP?

Response: Yes

3. Who prepared the County’s most recent cost allocation plans?

Response: MAXIMUS

4. How many years has this firm prepared the cost allocation plans?

Response: The past three years.

5. What was the total annual fee paid for the most recent cost allocation plans?

Response: $40,000

6. Is the County in any way dissatisfied with the most recent cost allocation firm or consultant?
If so, in what way(s)?

Response: The RFP process is required every 3 years.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 3

The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1)
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Department of Purchasing & Contract
Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168,
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the Bid due date and time of September 25, 2013 at 11:00
A.M.

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 3, day of ,
2013.
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Department of Purchasing & Contract Compliance

Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Interim Director

Fulton County, GA

Signature of Authorized Representative
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